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From: _@hallchadwick.com.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 30 April 2024 3:50 PM
To: Minister.King.MO <Minister.King@mao.infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc: _@hallchadwick.com.au>; _@hallchadwick.com.au>

Subject: Re: Bonza Aviation Pty. Limited (Administrators Appointed) ("the Company")

Dear Hon Catherine King MP,

Following my recent phone call to your Parliament Office, | wish to officially confirm that several of my Partners and
| have been appointed as Voluntary Administrators to the Company. Attached is a copy of the Notification of
Appointment submitted to the Australian Securities & Investments Commission.

We would appreciate an initial discussion with you regarding the Company's ongoing affairs. Given we have only
been appointed for a matter of hours, our knowledge of the affairs, naturally, will be limited but consider early

dialogue prudent given the number of stakeholders affected.

Would you please confirm whether you may be available for a meeting later today.

Thank you and kind regards,

Partner

Hall Chadwick

HALL CHADWICK &'

Level 40 | 2 Park Street | Sydney | NSW 2000 | Australia
T +612 9263 2600 | D +61 2 9263 S47F
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Australian Securities &
Investments Commission
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Electronic Lodgement

Document No. 7TECR73343

Lodgement date/time: 30-04-2024 14:19:58
Reference Id: 195432410

Form 505

Corporations Act 2001

415(1), 427(2), 427(4), 450A(1)(a),
499(2C)(a) & (b), 537(1) & (2),

Insolvency Practice Rules (Corporations) 2016
s70-60(2)

Corporations Regulations 2001

5.3B.50, 5.3B.54, 5.5.06

External Administration or Controllership
Appointment of an administrator or controller

Liguidator details

Registered liquidator number

190669

Registered liquidator name

RICHARD ALBARRAN

Company details

Company name

ACN

Industry division

Industry group

ANZSIC Code

BONZA AVIATION PTY LTD

653 309 909

TRANSPORT, POSTAL AND
WAREHOUSING

Airport Operationsand Other Air Transport
Support Services

522

Add a new appointment

Appointee details L.
Liquidator No.

Person Name

190669

RICHARD ALBARRAN

ASIC Form 505 Ref 195432410
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Form 505 - Appointment of an administrator or controller
Liguidator: 190669 - RICHARD ALBARRAN

Document 1

Appointee details

Appointee details

Appointee details

Address

Type of Appointment

HALL CHADWICK, LEVEL 40 2-26 PARK
STREET SYDNEY NSW 2000 Australia

Appointed Jointly and
Severally

Liquidator No.

Person Name

Address

Type of Appointment

455318

KATHLEEN ELIZABETH VOURIS

HALL CHADWICK, LEVEL 40 2-26 PARK
STREET SYDNEY NSW 2000 Australia

Appointed Jointly and
Severally

Liquidator No.

Person Name

Address

Type of Appointment

286289

BRENT TREVOR-ALEX KIJURINA

HALL CHADWICK, LEVEL 40 2-26 PARK
STREET SYDNEY NSW 2000 Australia

Appointed Jointly and
Severally

Liquidator No.

Person Name

Address

Type of Appointment

430749

CAMERON HUGH SHAW

'HALL CHADWICK' LEVEL 1177 ST
GEORGESTERRACE PERTH WA 6000
Australia

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

Appointment Details

Provide the date of appointment.

Type of administrator

30-04-2024

Administrator

Method of appointment

other appo

intment

Authentication

This form has been authenticated by

RICHARD ALBARRAN
This form has been submitted by
Isaac KLASER

Name

Name
Date

30-04-2024

Payment

You need to pay the fee (and any late fees if
required) by Bpay or cheque in accordance
with the instructions on your invoice

For more help or information

Web
Ask a question?
Telephone

www.asic.gov.au

www.asic.gov.au/question
1300 300 630

ASIC Form 505 Ref 195432410
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From: s47F - personal privacy ~ @flybonza.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 30 April 2024 6:08 PM

To: S47F -

Cc: s47F - personal ; PURVIS-SMITH, Marisa; Lloyd, Maggie
Subject: Re: Bonza media releases [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Bonza Press Release - Hall Chadwick.pdf

Please find attached.

S47F -

mobile: s47F -

web: flybonza.com

socials: #flypbonza @flybonza

On Tue, Apr 30, 2024 at 5:44 PM s47F - personal privacy @infrastructure.gov.au> wrote:

HI s47F -

Any update on the timing for the release?

Thanks

s4



MO 24-511 Document 2

From: s47F - personal privacy flybonza.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 30 April 2024 2:48 PM
To: Everist, Kai ¥ P**™*™ @infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc: s47F - personal privacy @flybonza.com>; PURVIS-SMITH, Marisa
<s47F - personal @infrastructure.gov.au>; Lloyd, Maggie <s47F - @MO.Infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Bonza media releases [SEC=0FFICIAL]

Hi Kai,

As soon as | have something to share | will do so and ensure that Marisa and Maggie are also on the commes.

Thank you, s47F -

SA7F -

mobile: s47F -

web: flybonza.com

socials: #flybonza @flybonza

On Tue, Apr 30, 2024 at 2:46 PM Everist, Kai <™ ™™™ @infrastructure.gov.au> wrote:
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Hi s47F -

Can you also please copy in Marisa and Maggie, cc’ed on this email.

Thanks

Kai

From: s47F - personal privacy flybonza.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 30 April 2024 2:30 PM

To: s47F - personal privacy @flybonza.com>

Cc: Everist, Kai #F """ @infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: PR

Hi s47F -

Can you please keep Kai across our media releases. He is updating Federal Ministers of how we are tracking.

Kai Everist (he/him)
Assistant Secretary
Domestic Aviation and Reform Division

S47F - (@infrastructure.gov.au

P +612 s47F - M sA7F -
GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

thanks
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Lidia Valenzuela

mobile: s47F - personal
app: Fly Bonza

socials: #flypbonza @flybonza

www.flybonza.com

Disclaimer

This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development,
Communications and the Arts. The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may
contain confidential and/or legally privileged material.

Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in severe penalties.
If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the Department on +61 (2) 6274 7111 and delete all copies of
this transmission together with any attachments.

Disclaimer

This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications
and the Arts. The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged material.

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
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HALL CHADWICK %'

Chartered Accountants and Business Advisors

Bonza Aviation Pty Ltd
(Administrators Appointed)
A.C.N. 653 309 909
(“the Company”)

1. Voluntary Administrators

Richard Albarran, Kathleen Vouris, Brent Kijurina and Cameron Shaw were appointed Administrators
of the Company on 30 April 2024 pursuant to Section 436A of the Corporations Act 2001 (“the Act”) by
a resolution of the directors of the Company.

The purpose of the appointment of an Administrator is to allow an independent insolvency practitioner
to take control of the Company during which creditors' claims are put on hold.

At the end of that period the Voluntary Administrators are required to provide creditors with information
and recommendations to assist creditors to decide upon the Company's future, which they ordinarily do
at a meeting of creditors held at the end of the convening period.

2. Ongoing Trade of the Business

The Voluntary Administrators with the engagement of Norton Rose Fulbright are currently considering
the continued trading of the Company’s operations during the course of the Administration period
including the continuation of employment of all employees of the Company.

The Company’s fleet is currently grounded pending discussions with relevant parties and key
stakeholders. The grounding of the fleet is currently up to and including Thursday 2 May 2024, and
customers with bookings during this period are advised not to travel to the airport.

The discussions regarding ongoing trading are occurring over the forthcoming days and the
Administrators will be in a position to update all stakeholders as the matter progresses.

The Administrators are conscious of the impact of the grounding of the Company’s fleet and are working
alongside the existing senior management of the Company and the aircraft operational team in respect
to ongoing trading.

The Administrators have also commenced engagement with all key stakeholders including secured
creditors, government bodies, key suppliers, and contractors.

The Administrators will endeavour to provide regular updates to all stakeholders across multiple
platforms so that all affected parties have access to up to date information.

3. Support for Customers

The Administrators have established a hotline for customers for any queries they may have, customers
may call 03 8678 1600. The Administrators have personnel available to discuss the Administration,
continued operations and assist with queries.

4. Stranded Passengers

The Government has established a hotline for stranded passengers this number is 1800 069 244
which, at this time, is available to 10pm today.

Document 2
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HALL CHADWICK &'

Chartered Accountants and Business Advisors

Bonza Aviation Pty Ltd
(Administrators Appointed)
A.C.N. 653 309 909
(“the Company”)

5. Email contacts for each class of Stakeholder

bonzaemployees@hallchadwick.com.au
bonzacreditors@hallchadwick.com.au
bonzasuppliers@hallchadwick.com.au
bonzalessors@hallchadwick.com.au
bonzacustomers@hallchadwick.com.au

The Administrators will endeavour to provide regular updates to all stakeholders across multiple
platforms so that all affected parties have access to up to date information.





